
Agenda Item: 2.d

Meeting Date: April 7, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2022-03-29

From: Nikki C Day

Subject: Second Reading of Ordinance 22-09,  Calling for Referendum Election

Presenter(s): Nikki Day, City Attorney

Recommend: Staff recommends approval of  Ordinance 22-09 on second reading.

Epic Goal(s): 5. Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen inclusiveness,
respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: At the November 2, 2021 the City Commission gave consensus direction to
staff to research and provide recommendations on the Ordinance Review
Committee and the Charter Review Committee time frames.  During the
February 1, 2022 Work Session the City Commission reviewed a draft
Ordinance with proposed changes.

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A.  Ordinance No 22-09 - Calling for Referendum Election w-NCD signature
(02179676).pdf, 

Background: Please see exhibits.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1305760/Ordinance_No_22-09_-_Calling_for_Referendum_Election_w-NCD_signature__02179676_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1305760/Ordinance_No_22-09_-_Calling_for_Referendum_Election_w-NCD_signature__02179676_.pdf



